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The following questions and/or requests for information were submitted by 

the stated deadline. 
 

QUESTION: Can you please advise on an estimated selection date? 

RESPONSE: The selection will be made within 60 days. 

 

 

QUESTION: Can you please advise on an estimated construction start date? 

RESPONSE: The work should commence as soon as possible after agreement has been 

executed with successful firm. 

 

 

QUESTION: Is this solicitation in fact for all the buildings noted in the master plan? Or solely 

for the Durbin Community Center? 

RESPONSE: This RFP encompasses all buildings and drives noted within the masterplan. 

 

 

 


